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February 2, 2022 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

The Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, N.E. 
Washington, D.C.  20543 

Re: Oracle Corp. v. Hewlett-Packard Co., No. 21-1057 

Dear Mr. Harris: 
 
I am counsel of record for respondent Hewlett-Packard Company in the above-captioned case.  
A petition for a writ of certiorari was placed on the Court’s docket on January 31, 2022, and a 
response to the petition is currently due on March 2, 2022.  Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 
30.4, respondent respectfully requests a 30-day extension of time, to and including April 1, 
2022, in which to file a response to the petition.   
 
The additional time is warranted because, in the upcoming weeks, I have several significant 
professional obligations in matters pending in state and federal court, including oral argument 
before the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit in City & County of Honolulu v. Sunoco 
LP, No. 21-15313, and Planet Aid, Inc. v. Reveal, No. 21-15690, and oral argument before the 
California Court of Appeal in Pacific Life and Health Ins. Co. v. Lara, No. G-056160.  
 
Thank you for your consideration of this request. 

Very truly yours, 
 
/s/ Theodore J. Boutrous Jr. 
   Theodore J. Boutrous Jr. 
 
 
cc:  Gregory G. Garre, Esq. 
       Counsel for Petitioner 
 
 


